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MEMO 

One Team, One Mission, One Goal 

 

To: CCHL, EOJHL, U18 AAA, HEO AAA, District Chairs, Minor Hockey Associations 

 
CC: HEO Board of Directors, HEO Staff 
 
From: RTH Implementation Task Team 

Date:  June 28th, 2021 

Re:  Roadmap to Reopen: Navigating Return to Play Webinar 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRUBUTION TO ALL HEO FAMILIES 

 
Ottawa Public Health in conjunction with Eastern Ontario Health Units and in partnership with HEO 
have produced a webinar to help assist families, volunteers, association executives, and league 
executives, navigate a safe return to hockey. 
 
These webinars will take place on the following dates: 
 
 English - July 13, 2021 @ 7:00PM 
  
 French – July 14, 2021 @ 7:00PM 
 
The session’s will be one hour in length (35–40-minute presentation, followed by a 20-minute Q & A) 
 
Topics include: 
 

1. Lessons Learned 
2. Safety Plans 
3. Screening 
4. Roadmap 
5. Vaccine 101 
6. Q & A 

 
There is a capacity limit of 250 people and will be a first come first serve registration into the Webinar. 
 
Here are the links to register, the Zoom Coordinates will be emailed to you the day before the Webinar: 
 

English: https://forms.office.com/r/KbBa88z8fn 
 
French: https://forms.office.com/r/r1qcNXcXwi 
 

https://forms.office.com/r/KbBa88z8fn
https://forms.office.com/r/r1qcNXcXwi

